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Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA)

From: Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA)

Sent: . Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:14 PM

To: . 'Grape, Tim'

Subject: RE: workplan request, Leak 15656, Alex Exhaust

I suppose it would be good for us to have the Documentation letter with photos.
Sorry about your phone message. Hope it was to someone you know well!

Arlene

From: Grape, Tim [mailto:tim.grape@aecom.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA)

Subject: RE: workplan request, Leak 15656, Alex Exhaust

Arlene,
You TOTALLY get my blood pressure up with your subject line. | was on the phone leaving a message when the email
notification popped up and when | read the subject line | actually said “WHAT?!?” in the middle of my message. |

needed a good laugh today!

Regarding the notification letters, all the letters were identical and the 3" box (requiring follow up) was not checked
on any of them.

| will get the chroms. from Pace for B-10 and B-13 GRO/DRO analytical ASAP.

| will put together a Work Plan for sealing the vapor points. What would you like to see for sealing documentation on
these as they will not have MDH sealing records like monitoring wells? | can provide a one page Documentation
Letter with attached photographs of the sealing activities or just a simple email documentation confirming the date
they were sealed.

Thanks,

Tim
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From: Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA) [mailto;Arlene.Furuseth@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:12 PM '
To: Grape, Tim

Subject: workplan request, Leak 15656, Alex Exhaust

Thought 1'd get your blood pressure up with that subject line! We ARE closing this one, but have a couple loose ends to tie up.

We need the GRO and DRO chromatograms for the soil and ground water samples from borings B10 and B13. If you could just
get these to us quickly we’d be grateful.

Question relating to the release notification letters: Were the letters all identical or did you check the 3" box on any of them?
Then for the workplan, all we need is for you to seal the soil gas sampling points, VPP and VP1.

Arlene
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